
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject 

Yes. 

Cherry, Brian K 
8/1/2011 11:40:54 AM 
Redacted 'Phason, 
Douglas' (douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov) 

RE: CPUC En Banc Hearing on Diversity Invitation - 10/11/11, Los Angeles 

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday. August 01. 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: CPUC En Banc Hearing on Diversity Invitation -10/11/11, Los Angeles 

Hi Bemadette: I have noted his attendance. Will he also be attending the legal reception on 10/10; 
5:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. (at the City Club/Los Angeles). Information will be forthcoming. Best, Douglas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Phason, Douglas 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: CPUC En Banc Hearing on Diversity Invitation -10/11/11, Los Angeles 

Hello Doug - can you please confirm that Brian Cherry is registered for En Banc on October 
11? 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Monday, August 01, 2011 9:37 AM 

Redacted 
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry 
Vice President, Regulaf ations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 5:08 PM 
To: 'phl@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Subject: CPUC En Banc Hearing on Diversity Invitation -10/11/11, Los Angeles 

Hello Doug - can you please let me know if you've register Brian Cherry for this event? Thank 
you. 

SB GT&S 0239693 

mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 5:08 PN 
To: 'phl@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Subject: CPUC En Banc Hearing on Diversity Invitation -10/11/11, Los Angeles 

Hello Doug - Brian Cherry will be attending this En Banc Hearing in Los Angeles. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry 
Vice President, Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0239694 


